CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Committee '
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker _Z.  fieni
DATE: November 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Appointments to Rapid City Public Library Board of Trustees

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the reappointments of Rod Pettigrew and Maryanne Rohrer to the Rapid
City Library Board of Trustees for an additional term of three years. Details of the
appointments are below.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Rod Pettigrew Board Member 12/31/2017 voting
Maryanne Rohrer Board Member 12/31/2017 voting

CURRENT RECORD OF MEMBERS:
Current membership of the committee is listed below.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Darla Drew City Council Liaison 07/01/2015 voting
Rod Pettigrew - Board Member 12/31/2014 voting
Maryanne Rohrer Board Member 12/31/2014 voting
Teresa (Tess) Franzen Board Member 12/31/2015 voting
Jessica Olson Board Member 12/31/2016 voting
Robert Pasqualucci Board Member 12/31/2016 voting
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